CBRMarslandNPEm Resource

From: Valdes, Jose

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 8:25 AM
To: ssibray1@unl.edu

Subject: FW: Publication Inquiry

Good morning Mr. Sibray. I’'m hoping that you might be able to assist me in locating a copy of the publication
cited below or in contacting the appropriate person to do so. My inquiry to the on-line sales office has gone
unanswered.

Thank you for any assistance you may be able to offer.

Jose

From: Valdes, Jose

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 2:04 PM
To: 'snrsales@unl.edu’

Subject: Publication Inquiry

Good afternoon. | am interested in obtaining the following Open File Report:

LaGarry, H. E. & L. A. LaGarry. 1997. Geology of the Montrose, Orella, Wolf Butte, Roundtop, and
Horn 7.5' USGS quadrangles, Sioux and Dawes counties, Nebraska. University of Nebraska-Lincoln

Conservation and Survey Division Open-file Report 48, 161 p.

| would appreciate your letting me know the availability of this report.

Thank you much.

JOSE VALDES, PG

Hydrogeologist, Uranium Recovery Branch

Division of Waste Management and Environmental Protection

Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Mail Stop: T8-F5
Office: (301) 415-5259
E-mail: Jose.Valdes@nrc.gov
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